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STATE OF KANSAS
, STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION
CONSERVATION DIVISION
211 NORTH BROADWAY
WICHITA, KANSAS

WELL PLUGGING APPLICATION FORI
File One Copy

Lease Owner Westhoma 0il Company Address P. 0. Box 245 ~ Hooker, Oklahoma
(4Applicant)

Lease (Farm Name) Dowdy Well No. 1

Well Location € NW SE Sec. 31 'Twp.3ks Rge. (E)_3u (W)

County __Seward Field Name (if any) _ wildcat

Total Depth 6575 ft. 0il Gas Dry Hole X

Was well log filed with application? Yes If not, explain: logs filed with

this application

Date and hour plugeging is desired to hegin Unknown

Plugging of the well will be done in accordance with the Rules and Regulations of
the State Corporation Commission. Yes - temporary plugging

Name of the person on the lease in charge of well for owner Clvyde W. Thompsen-Supt,

Westhoma 0il Company Address  P. 0. Box 245 — Hooker, Oklahoma

Plugging Contractor Musgrove Petroleum Corporation

Flugging Contractor's License No.

Address fu e it eum - i - -

Invoice. covering assessment for plugging this well should be sent to westhoma Qi1 co.

P. 0. Baox 245 Address Hooker, Oklahoma

and payment will be guaranteed by applicant.
CEIVEL
o ;%Eﬂmpm 0 Lcu mxssm\ ﬁ
FER7 1959 Applicant or Acting 4dent

osE Ry ATION DIVISION
C \r\ur‘.’uta Kansas Date February 4, 1959
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STATE OF KANSAS
STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION

CONSERVATION DIVISION
800 BITTING BUILDING

WICHRX 2. KANSAS

Garden City Kss
2=0=58:

Jewell M Ogden
State Corp.Comin.

Wichita Ks. Ref:Dowdy #1-C NW SE 31=34=34Y
: Seward Co.Ks.

Dear Mr.Ogden:

On Dec.22nd.1958 Mr.Clyde Thompeon with West=Homa 01l Co.
called me for plugging orders, but that they had a few

feet more to drill.On Dec.23,I went to the well and the
pumps had broken down,and were Just gebtting ready to start
drilling.They gave me pipe set at 13 3/8 at 501, circulat-
ed with cement,9 5/8 at 2906'the survey showed top of cement
at 760'/. I told them that I could see no reason to leave the
recoverable pipe 1in the hole,and they coilld either pull the
pipe over the rotary,or cep 1t and get a pipe pulling
machine to do the work and in elther case call me when

they were readysDecs 28th I called the office in Hooker

to find out what had been done and was told they had moved
the rotary rig off,filled the hole wlth hesvy mud and

welded & steel cap on top,and that they were on a2 deal to &
drill the hole deeper.l gave permisslion to leave the hole
as was, as temporary abandoned,wlth your approval,and to send
you a letter with all the information,and to send me a copy.
Not hearing,on Feb.5th I called them and they sald they
would send it right away.Recelved a plugging application
and Plugsing report also copy of the lettersAs I have never
approved this well as plugged,only temporily,I 41d not
mall in a report.Hoping this meets with your approval.

respectfully yours,

Merle & Rlvesy

PLEASE ADDRESS ALL CORRESPONDENCE TO CONSERVATION DIVISION




